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Ruth Nettles

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 10:50 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com; bgentry@ccmattorneys.com; REILLY.STEVE; Lisa Bennett
Subject: 070548-WS

Attachments: Notice of Interention1.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Stephen C. Retlly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 070548-WS

In re: Apphcation for Certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Marion County by Century-Fairfield
Village, Ltd.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing 1s OPC’s Notice of Intervention
Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Secretary to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel.
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Application for Certificates to provide DOCKET NO. 070548-WS
water and wastewater service in Marion

County by Century-Fairfield Village, Ltd.

/ FILED: June 4, 2008

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION
Pursuvant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of
Florida, by and through J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve their Notice of Intervention in

this docket.

JR. Kelly
Public Counsel

1 C. Reilly
Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 312
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
{850) 488-9330

Attomeys for the Citizens
Of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 070548-WS

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Citizens’

Notice of Intervention has been fumnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the

following parties on this 4™ day of June, 2008.

Lisa Bennett, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Bernard H. Gentry, Esquire

Clark, Campbell & Mawhinney, P.A.

500 South Florida Avenue, Ste. 800
Lakeland, Florida 33801

Attorney for Century-Fairfield
Village, Ltd.

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentiey, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Attorney for Century-Fairfield
Village, Ltd.

Stephery C. Reilly

Associate Public Counsel




